



ALFAJRI HULVI

Software Engineer

Nick Name : Fajri

Date of Birth : 26 Agustus 1995

Gender : Male

Status : Single

Religion: Islam

Nationality : Indonesian

Contact

Address:

Jalan Kayu Putih No.75 RT 02
RW 01 Bukit Sari, Gerunggang,
Pangkalpinang, Kep Bangka
Belitung

Phone:

+62 889 2970 567

Webiste:

<https://fajri-hulvi.com>

Email:

alfajrihulvi14@gmail.com

alfajrihulvi81@gmail.com

Phone:

+62889 2970 567

Social Media:

WA : +62 889 2970 567

Signal : +62 889 2970 567

IG : fajri.hulvi

FB : Fajri Hulvi

Spotify : Fajri Hulvi

Summary

Software engineer specializing in front end, backend and mobile development. Experienced with all stages of the development life cycle for dynamic projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including PHP, JavaScript, Python, Dart, Flutter and Database with MySQL and PostgreSQL. Strong background in project management and UIUX Research.

Skill Highlights

- Frontend Development
- Backend Development
- Mobile Development
- Project management
- System Analyst
- Problem Solving
- Digital Marketer
- Graphic Design
- UI Design
- UI Research
- UX Design
- UX Research
- Web Design
- Database Design

Experience

Tenaga Ahli – Feb 2021 to Now

Dinas Komunikasi Dan Informatika (Diskominfo) Kota
Pangkalpinang

Facilitator– Juli 2020 to Now

Tinskubator (Startup Incubation) PT Timah tbk

C-Level – Maret 2020 to Now

Startup Kooyla (Sehat Mental Cerdas Emosional)

Founder – Juni 2019 to Now

Bangka Techo Hub (Bithub) Community

Freelancer – September 2016 to Now

Bangka Techo Hub (Bithub) Community

Education

Bachelor of Engineering (S1): **Informatics Engineering** - 2016

Institut Teknologi PLN, Jakarta Barat, DKI Jakarta

Certifications

Microsoft Office Specialist (MOS) - Microsoft

Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Microsoft